From:  Finnigan, Jennifer R.

Sent: 10/26/2010 2:54:08 PM

To: Finnigan, Jennifer R. (jennifer.finnigan@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: Energy Efficiency Finance Workshops at the CPUC: November 16 and 17

Enerqy Efficiency Finance Workshops

When:

Energy efficiency finance for
commercial, industrial and
institutional customers

9:30 a.m. to0 4:00 p.m.

Tuesday, November 16, 2010

and

Energy efficiency finance for
residential customers

9:30 a.m. t0 4:00 p.m.

Wednesday, November 17, 2010

SCOPE OF WORKSHOPS:

Where:
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, Courtyard Room

(Corner of Van Ness Avenue and McAllister
Street)

San Francisco, California 94102

Call in number: 866-812-4996; participant code:
6404767

The Energy Division of the California Public Utilities Commission is tasked by Decision
09-09-047 with preparing an assessment and plan that ensures that effective financing
instruments for energy efficiency are available to facilitate the achievement of
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California’s aggressive energy efficiency goals. As part of this effort, Energy Division is
hosting workshops on November 16 and 17 to identify new financing strategies or
define how best to adapt existing strategies that will most effectively support
California’s aggressive energy efficiency goals.

The Energy Efficiency Finance workshops will take place from 9:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.
on November 16 and 17, 2010, in the Courtyard Room at the California Public Utilities
Commission’s offices in San Francisco. The workshop on November 16 will focus on
commercial, industrial, and institutional customers, and the workshop on November 17
will focus on residential customers.

Space is limited, so please RSVP by November 9" to Jennifer Finnigan with “EE
Finance Workshops” in the subject line. An agenda and pre-workshop materials will be
available on the CPUC web site and emailed to RSVP respondents in advance of the
workshop. For additional questions, please contact Jennifer Finnigan at
[f5@cpuc.ca.gov or 415-703-2292.

Jennifer Finnigan

Energy Efficiency Planning

Climate Strategies Branch, Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission
(415) 703-2292

if5@cpuc.ca.qov
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